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SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

February 1, 2022
TO: The Commission

THROUGH: Alec Palmer
Staff Director Np

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock ﬁC@
Chief Compliance Officer

Krista J. Roche
Director, ADR Office

Rosa Marshall E/Z
Assistant Director, ADR Office

SUBJECT: Informational Memo on Assignment
ADR 1072 - NC A Phillip Randolph Educational Fund Inc.
(€90020405)

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 221.-03 for processing on January
27, 2022 and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 1072. This office intends to
notify Respondents after five business days. If you have any questions or concerns,
please contact the ADR Office.

Summary of Case: RAD referred NC A. Phillip Randolph Educational Fund
Inc. (the Respondent) for failing to file one (1) 48-Hour Report to support
one (1) independent expenditure totaling $158,708.60, disclosed on the 2020
October Quarterly Report, received October 24, 2020.

In a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Electronic Submission) filed on June 10, 2021, the
Respondent states that the failure to file the 48-Hour Report was due to a
misunderstanding of the reporting requirements and future filings will be filed on
time.
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